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1. Several trains carrying disassembled sections of temporary barracks
passed through the Jucterboz (I 52/5 69) railroad station between
12 and 20 July 1950. The trains came from the direction of Berlin and
proceeded toward wittenberg (M 52/% 37).

2 A truck convoy coming from the direction of Treuenbrietzen (¥ 53/Z 50),
passed through Jueterbog about 4:30 p.m. on 16 July 1950. The convoy
was led by a jeep cccupled by four officers, amony them a major who
signalad the trucks with a red and a white flag, The trucks of the cone
voy included a radio truck, 10 trucks, 7 of which towed guns of 76,2 mm
5X caliber, allegedly AT puns, and two towed field kitchens. Wach truck
was occupied by eight soldiers sbout 2 years old. Truck [N 25X1A

were seen., (1)
5X6 at 9:30 Dollo on the same day, a convoy of seven motorcycles, including
the last with a sidecar, and five armored reconnais-
sance cars arrived from the direction of Treuenbrietzen and entered
Jueterbog via Schlosgbtrasse. :

3, 4 train of 35 to LO boxcars without an engine was seen near the !4illionen-
bruecke about 5 p.i. on 17 July 1950. The boxcars were occupied by
soldiers wearing AF insignia.

Lo The Fuchsber; Kaserne was occupied to half its capacity bLetween 12 and
D July 1950.

5. The training area cast of Jueterbos has been more strictly guarded since
about 20 July 1950, It was estimated that about 10,000 troops with per=
haps 1,000 tanks were stationed in the area. Two lines of poles carry-
ing 10 'bo 12 and 20 to 24 telephene lines run from Jueterbog to the Heide-
hof via werder (N 53/l 79). The Heidehof housed a high unit headquarters
cormmanded by a general., About one third of the 1,200 temporary barracks
which have been under construction since 1949 were not completed on
23 Jaly 1950, (2) Heavy troop movements to the west in the area south
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of Jueterbog were observed by local residents on the nights between
16 and 23 July 1950, Tank and AT artillery units were on the march
southwest of Jueterbog. They were equipped with numerous T=3l tanks
and an unusually large number of tank trucks. Large artillery units

25X1X with heavy guns moved through Markendorf (N 52/E 78) on the night of
20 July 19%0,

- 6. An alert practize was held in the Bleidern Kaserne, Hindersin Kaserne
and Turm Kaserne, Jueterbog, at 5:30 p.m. on 24 July 1950, <+he first

trucks left the Turm Kaserne about 6 p.m, They were occupied by
soldiers and some of them towed guns of 100 to 120 calibier. The
trucks carrying personnel were followed by field kitchens, radio trucks
with extended antennae and several troop columna. The troop columns
hesded toward CGruenstrasse, Schloss Strasse or Altes Lager. They were
armed with rifles snd submachine guns and carried gas masks, field bags
and rolled blankets. Armored v:hicles which left the Turm Kaserne at
the same time crossed the traininz field at the rear of the installation.
Some of the troops returned to the billeting area about 10 p.m. (3)

25X1A 7. lgtor vehicles
between 17 and uly :

were seen at thefurm Kaserne

28%g ks Trucks Jeeps Passenger Cars Ungpecified

25X6 8. A convoy of four amphibious cars, six armored reconnaissance cars, seven
sidecar motorcycles and truck Y loaded with furniture, entered
the Turm Kaserne sbout 9 a.m. on 31 July 1950. & lsborer at the installe-
tion said the convoy came from wWittenberg. 4 convoy of 20 sidecar motor.
cycles, 2 armored reconnaissance cars and a tractor towing a gun left the
Turm Kaserne through the main gate about 5 p.m, on the same day, heading
25X6 toward the “illionenbruecke via Brueckenstrasse.

%o
all leaded with boxes, 100 x 25 x 25 cm, entered the Turm
Kaserne between 7 and 9 p.m. on 2 August 1950,
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The following motor vehicle — at the Turm
Kascrne betweon 3 July and & ducust 1950s

The names of some Soviet officers, dlesedly unit comnandersgrere
secured from documents in the labor office. awmong these were
Lieutenant Colonel Repnoi (fnu), Iajor Lasinke (frw), and Captain
Parzenko (fmu), in lieues Lager; Lioutenant Colonel Zaragov (fnu),
Hajor Haritorenkov (fmu), liajor Koshukov (fmu), Vajor Storshenkov
(fou), amd a Kspustin {(fnu), in Altes Lager; Major Kurachin (fmu),
Yajor Iudwiz (fmu), and Captain Vislovski (fnu), at the Lamm air—

field; Hajor Nikhirikov (fnu) at Jueterbog IT and MNajor Guzin
(fnu) at Reinsdorf., 411l of these officers were entitled to requisi-

()

A convoy of MO trucks, some towing AT cuns and mortars, moved from
Schiloss Strasse, Jueterboz gthrough Plerdestrasse sbout 5 p.m. on
19 July 1950, Hach truck carried T to 10 soldiers about 20 yearsold,
They were equipped for duty and carried submzchine guns with clip
na;azines. Uo zas masks were seen. About 1E trucks, towing mortars
of about 100 mm caliler, had

fon trucks, towiny AT ~uns of 40 to 50 um caliber,
had N (©)

Two truacks, ir:clurimgF cach oceupied Ly 15 or 16 soldiers
wearing black-bordered Tea cpaulets left lewsarict (N 52/4 69) toward
Yarkendorf at 7:L5 p.m. on 20 July 1950,

tion wrkers from the labor office,

The sirens in all of the barracks installations in Jyeterbez II

sounded for five winutes at 3:45 p.m. on 2L July 1980, Two armored
vehicles! recornraissance cars), two T34 tanks, t.o tank trucks, six
trucks each occupied by about 30 . and some officers, two passenger
cars and two repair shop or ration supply trucks were the first

vehicles to leave throus
The troops carried field equipment, including gas masks. After the
alert practice, shops and inns were checked by military patrols., A

resident of Kumsersdorf (X 53/4 £0) said that an alert practice was also
Seven repair shop trucks, two of them

held there on 2 July 19850, {3)
towing field kitchens, woved toward the town via Schloss Strasse at
5 p.m. on the same day. They had

Six trucks, each cceupied by eijht s<ldiers, and towinz puns of 0 to
90 mi caliver with verrels sbout four meters long and muzzle hrakes,
came from tho direction of Altes Larer at 12:30 p.m. on 25 July 1950,
Trucks were seen.  -ne Juns seened to be A4
NS )

arpored caterpillar tractors towin: suns of drcut 120 rm caliter
movec. tovard Siochow (IT S2/E 60} ab 10 a.m. on 25 July 1950, They had
and nounted tiwvo nachine

suns forvward. ‘
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17. About 20 trucks each occupied by about 20 soldiers, and 32 sidecar
motorcycles mounting machine guns left the woods for the Fuchsberg
Kaserne at L p.m. on 2 August 1950,

25X6 18. Two trucks towing heavy mortars and one truck With_

and the crossed—gun-barrel ingignia, were seen on iichloss Strasse
near the rallroad station at 6:50 Pelle on L August 1950, The mertars
were on a carrisge with two rubber wheels. Their barrels were about

25X6 130 em long and about 150 i ianeter on the outside. Four trucks
with towings mortars of about 100 mm
caliber, nioved toward Jueterbog via Schloss Strasse at 6:30 pet. on
the same day. (7)

25X1A U
belonzs to an unidentified AT Arty DBrig, possibly
25X6 the Lth, of the IV Arty Corps in Leues Lager, Jueterbop. It is
possible that the convoy was returning to its militery post after
firing practice at Altengraborw,

(2) Presumably the verder-liarkendorf maneuver srea, lore troops than
stated must be located there hecause 1t is-known that most of the
camponent units of the 6th and 7th Uds Tank Divs and headquarters
units of the Third Ods MNecz Army conduct fiold exercises in that area,

25X1A In July 1950 a report was received on the construction of temporary
barracks.

(3) Similar alert practices, ireluding ras alarm, were held at the Delius
Kaserne, Potsdam, between 20 and gl July 1950,
25X1A (4) Although the officers are not krown, the inform: S gLven wreqgnce

since source is in & position to obtain this type of information.
(5) A1) series belong to the 12th Uds Tank Div. Some component units of
that division participated in ficld exercises in the Jueterbog ares
during the sumner of 1949. The convoy may have been connected with a
troop train whieh left Fehrbellin for Luckenwelde on 9 July 1950 and
two trains with troops and maseriel which left Jueterboz for Iieurypni
25X1A on 28 Julyl 1958,
25X6 (6) The v 1V O the WUrG in
the Potsdam area, No elements of that division have been identified

 to dath!at field exercises in the Jueterbog area. They held thej '
summer liring praciices at the wustrow Peninsula,
25X1A (7) The troop movements at the barracks and the vicini 2LEYT DO

support the previous assumption that the units of the th Gos becs
Div in Jueterboeg conduct their field trairing while stationed at the
POSt,
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